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November 18, 2021 
 
To: All Vendors 
 
Re: Amendment # THREE (3) 
 RFP #2022-2000-5006 - Electronic Monitoring Equipment and Services 
 RFP Due Date: 11/24/2021 @ 2:00 PM AST 
 
The purpose of this amendment is to address and answer the questions (Q&A’s) 
submitted and other changes or additions to the RFP. 
 
1) Can the State explain the difference between the contracted daily rate and the 

additional monitoring services as listed on Questions 6 and 7?  
 
ANSWER: The contracted daily rate is the equipment rental rate, and the 
monitoring is for the rate for monitoring services for each piece of 
equipment (24/7 monitoring services for violations).  
 

2) Does the additional monitoring include the local staff support services or something 
else?  

 
ANSWER: The additional monitoring is the cost per piece of equipment for 
the monitoring service. 
  

3) Lost devices:  Does the State or the participant reimburse the vendor any equipment 
that is not returned for any reason?  

 
ANSWER: It is generally the State, but at times, the participant will pay for 
the equipment.  
 

4) Shelf Fees:  Does the State pay the vendor any fees for shelf in excess of 10%?  If 
so, how much?  

 
ANSWER: We don’t currently pay for excess. I’m not aware that we exceed 
the 10% due to our high turnover.  
 

5) DV Victim App:  As this is a new program segment, is there an estimate of how 
many people would use the App?  
 

ANSWER: This is something new. We do not currently use a DV victim app. 
Approximately 30-40% of our Pretrial participants are DV (roughly 800-
1000).  
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6) Please confirm that the information required by Section 4.02 (Proposal Introduction) 

does not count towards the 100-page limit. 
 
ANSWER: Yes, it is. Anything that is required by the RFP and is to be 
provided in your proposal is part of the 100 Page Limit. 
 

7) Please confirm that the summary of company policies required by Section 5.04 does 
not count towards the 100-page limit. 

 
ANSWER: Yes, it is. Anything that is required by the RFP and is to be 
provided in your proposal is part of the 100 Page Limit. 
  

8) Please confirm that resumes required by Section 5.04 do not count towards the 100-
page limit. 

 
ANSWER: Yes, it is. Anything that is required by the RFP and is to be 
provided in your proposal is part of the 100 Page Limit. 
   

9) Please confirm that the three contracts (requirement clarified by Question # 58 in   
Amendment #2) do not count towards the 100-page limit. 

 
ANSWER: Yes, it is. Anything that is required by the RFP and is to be 
provided in your proposal is part of the 100 Page Limit. 
 

10)   In regards, to Amendment 2, question #58, in providing contracts , grants, and/or   
  subcontractors. The follow questions were asked. 
 
  Do we actually need to provide the whole contract?  

 
ANSWER: No, please provide a list of 3 contracts similar in size and scope.  
Provide for each a summary of the scope of work (with as much details as 
possible), the total dollar value, length of the contract, approximate number 
of participants, name of contractor and location.  

 
NOTE: The evaluation committee may contact the offeror if additional 
questions need to be addressed, which may hold up the evaluation process. 

 
 
Please note that the Cost Proposal Form is still being worked on and will be issued 
soon. 
 
The proposal deadline date has been extended to December 8, 2021 at 2PM. 
 

 
END OF AMENDMENT #3 

 
 
 

Gary Bailey 
Procurement Officer 


